From: Reycraft, Richard, DCA <richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>

Sent: Friday, July 16, 2021 8:23 AM

To: Ohori, David, EMNRD <david.chori@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Hi David,

As the project, or parts of the project, are on USFS land. They have jurisdiction over what
happens. In this case they survey revealed several sites, but the only one is significant and
could be affected/damaged by this project(LA 177267). The USFS has called for an
archaeological monitor where ground disturbance will occur adjacent to this site. The
contractor/mine must follow the USFS recommendations, in this case, to have an
archaeologist monitor this area. SHPO has completed the review.

Does this help?
Sincerely

Rick Reycraft

From: Ohori, David, EMNRD <david.ohori@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 1:56 PM

To: Reycraft, Richard, DCA <richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>

Subject: FW: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Hi Richard,

Thanks for putting me into contact with Andy Wakefield at SHPO and Kathryn Turner at the SFNF. |
don’t recall working with the federal agencies on review of the cultural resources reports/issues for a
MMD mining permit. Would you help me understand how this compares with your review of the
mining proposals that MMD submits to SHPO for review? Has SHPO completed their review for this
project and are there recommendations to MMD for the protection of cultural resources in the
proposed permit area?

Thanks for your help.
-David

David Ohori

Supervisor, Senior Reclamation Specialist
New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division
1220 So. St. Francis De.

Santa Fe, NM 87050

(505) 216-8945

David.Ohori@state.nm.us
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From: Turner, Kathryn -FS <kathryn.turner@usda.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 10:24 AM

To: Wakefield, Andy, DCA <Andy.Wakefield@state.nm.us>; Reycraft, Richard, DCA
<richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>; Ohori, David, EMNRD <david.ohori@state.nm.us>

Cc: Gore, Larry -FS <larry.gore@usda.gov>; Szopinski, Joshua - FS <joshua.szopinski@usda.gov>
Subject: RE: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Andy & Rick,
Thank you for forwarding this email.

David,

After receiving comment from Andy/SHPO, I forwarded that information to the contractor who
conducted the survey so that they could inform the Company and also to Larry Gore the FS lead
for the project. If you have further questions about the heritage portion of the project or the
consultation please feel free to contact either myself or Larry Gore/Josh Szopinski who are the
project leads for the Forest.

Thank you,
Kathi Turner

Kathi Kramer Turner, MA, RPA
Heritage Program Manager

Forest Service
Santa Fe National Forest

office: 505-438-5380

cell: 505-469-1014

fax: 505-438-5393
kathryn.turner@usda.qov

11 Forest Lane
Santa Fe, NM 87508
www.fs.fed.us

SEL

Caring for the land and serving people

From: Wakefield, Andy, DCA <Andy.Wakefield@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:50 AM

To: Reycraft, Richard, DCA <richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>; Ohori, David, EMNRD
<david.ohori@state.nm.us>

Cc: Turner, Kathryn -FS <kathryn.turner@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Hi David,
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Please see attached for the Santa Fe National Forest (SFNF) consultation record with SHPO for this
project. However, because this is on the SFNF, | recommend that you coordinate with their Forest
Archaeologist, Kathi Turner, on the Section 106 status and recommendations to avoid adverse effects
to known historic properties within the project area of potential effect. | copied Kathi to this email so
you have her contact.

Please let me know if you would like to discuss this project further.
Thanks.

Andy Wakefield

Archaeologist

New Mexico Historic Preservation Division
Bataan Memorial Building

407 Galisteo Street, Suite 236

Santa Fe, New Mexico 84501
505.827.6162

From: Reycraft, Richard, DCA <richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 15, 2021 8:06 AM

To: Ohori, David, EMNRD <david.ohori@state.nm.us>; Wakefield, Andy, DCA
<Andy.Wakefield@state.nm.us>

Subject: Re: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Hi David,

| do not review submissions from the SF National Forest, but I'm CC'ing Andy Wakefield on
this message, who does those reviews. Andy, can you let David know if you've reviewed this
survey report?

Thanks

Rick Reycraft
HPD Review

From: Ohori, David, EMNRD <david.ohori@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 14, 2021 6:05 PM

To: Reycraft, Richard, DCA <richard.reycraft@state.nm.us>

Subject: Tererro (aka Jones Hill) Exploration Permit - Cultural Resources Report

Hi Richard,

| am writing to inquire if the Historic Preservation Division (HPD) has received and reviewed a Cultural
Properties Survey Report related to the Tererro Exploration Project. MMD originally requested the
HPD’s comments on the Tererro Exploration Project in July 2019 and received your response letter,
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dated July 25, 2019, under HPD Log#110988. The proposed exploration project is located on lands
administered by the Santa Fe National Forest near Pecos, NM. | have recently been informed by the
applicant, Comexico LLC, that a Cultural Properties Survey Report, prepared by SWCA Environmental
Consultants, was submitted to the HPD by the Santa Fe National Forest in May 2021. Please let me
know if this is correct and kindly submit your comments on the Report, if any, so that MMD may
conclude its technical review of the application.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks.
-David

David Ohori

Supervisor, Senior Reclamation Specialist
New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division
1220 So. St. Francis De.

Santa Fe, NM 87050

(505) 216-8945

David.Ohori@state.nm.us

This electronic message contains information generated by the USDA solely for the intended
recipients. Any unauthorized interception of this message or the use or disclosure of the information
it contains may violate the law and subject the violator to civil or criminal penalties. If you believe
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender and delete the email immediately.
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